

John Kennedy

From: Jackie Hankins [jrh@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:28 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0006-EX-TU-2009

Mr. Kennedy-

I just verified that the Commission has accepted Nortel's wireless license transfer applications. See http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs_public/attachmatch/DOC-289099A1.pdf (Pages 12-13).

Could you please either notify me or let me know where I can find confirmation of the approval of the transfer of Nortel's experimental licenses?

Thank you.

Jackie Hankins

-----Original Message-----

From: Jackie Hankins [mailto:jrh@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 12:04 PM
To: 'John Kennedy'
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0006-EX-TU-2009

We haven't received anything official from the Commission, but the status of the two wireless license transfer applications (file numbers 0003752068 and 0003755615) is listed as "accepted" in ULS.

We determined that no transfer filing with the International Bureau was necessary but filed a notice letter on March 5th (confirmation IB2009000610).

We are currently working on the equipment authorization transfer notification.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 11:55 AM
To: jrh@commlawgroup.com
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0006-EX-TU-2009

Good Afternoon Ms. Hankins,

Any update on the status of the other pending transfer of controls?

John K.

-----Original Message-----

From: jrh@commlawgroup.com [mailto:jrh@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:07 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0006-EX-TU-2009

Mr. Kennedy-

We submitted revised online applications to the Commission for the transfer of control of wireless spectrum licenses on February 27, 2009 (the original applications were sent earlier in hard copy). Those applications remain pending with the Wireless Bureau at this time. Additionally, we may potentially file a related notification with the International Bureau.

Finally, we will also be posting notice of the transfer of control of various equipment authorizations.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you.

Jackie Hankins

-----Original Message-----

From: "John Kennedy" <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2009 3:58pm

To: jrh@commlawgroup.com

Subject: FCC File # 0006-EX-TU-2009

Ms. Jackie Hankins,

Are there any other applications pending with other Bureaus within the Commission related to the transfer of control for which 0006-EX-TU-2009 was submitted?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484